

Precautionary Boil Water Advisory Tuesday March 13, 2018

The Village will be replacing a fire hydrant at the north end of Park Road While the work is being done the water will be turned off to everyone in the village. The water distribution to your home cannot be ensured to be safe at that time and therefore a **Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory** for the village. A notice will be posted at the Village Office once the water is deemed safe for human consumption and the advisory is over.

A Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory means:

- Boil all water used for drinking purposes for at least one (1) minute at a rolling boil prior to use
- Boil water to be used for other activities where it may be ingested, in cluding:
 - Brushing teeth or soaking false teeth
 - Dishwashing, unless sanitized in another fashion
 - Washing fruits and vegetables
 - Hot or cold beverages
- Typically do not need to boil water for other household purposes. Adults, adolescents and older children may shower, bathe or wash using tap water, but should avoid swallowing the water. Laundry should not be affected
- Ensure that younger children and infants are sponge bathed

If you require any additional information, please contact the village office at 767-2233.